677 N. Gibbs St. Parcel No. 8336-017-004
Contributing

FOLK VICTORIAN
1900

This transitional home built in 1900 features shiplap siding,
hipped and projected gable roof, shed roof over small front porch,
sawn work on the front porch, vertical car siding foundation cover,
tall narrow double-hung sash windows and a picture window with what
looks like a transom window above that was painted.

This home was first owned by Archelaus Price in 1903 who was
an agent for L. W. Blinn Lumber. " He was followed by John W. Banks,
a clerk at Orange Belt Emporium in 1905, O. E. Parker in 1907,

J. Thomas Reynolds in 1909, Fred W. DeVall, a salesman in 1911,
Mrs. Mary Staig in 1919, Julia Seward in 1933 and in 1943 to 1948,
Edna Henderson.



